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Hamilton Families

HOUSING FIRST. COMMUNITY STRONG.

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

MEETING OF HAMILTON FAMILIES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday, June 12%, 2024
1:30 - 3:30 PM

Location:
Google Community Space
188 The Embarcadero
San Francisco, CA 94105

This meeting will be open to the public.
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From: Jackie Lonaker

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Information, Government (LIB); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Rachel Kenemore; mpenagos; Valrie Sanders

Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting: Hamilton Families

Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 12:29:48 PM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Please find attached the Notice of Public Board Meeting for Hamilton Families. We
apologize for the late notification, as we are currently going through staff transitions.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you.
Kind regards,

Jackie Lonaker

| Executive Assistant | Hamilton Families
She/Her/Hers
2567 Mission Street | San Francisco, CA 94110 | 415-520-7759
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